The Bob7 Manifesto

Written by

Steven Bonnell II

Table of Contents

(ISO date format YYYY:MM:DD)

Preface

The Timeline

- A Friendship Born (2020-04-09)
- "do u luh black ppl?" (2020-09-23)
- The Inciting Incident (2020-11-06)
- Aftermath (2020-11-11)
- The Confrontation in Georgia (2020-01-02)
- The Party Grows (2020-01-03)
- Big Boss (2020-01-03)
- Destiny has gone live! (2020-01-04)

Sins of the Father

- Betrayal I: Melina
- Screen-sharing Nudes [Little Boy Hiroshima]
- Betrayal II: Xintani
- Revealing Public Nudes
- Betrayal III: Ofeliabear's [Fat Man Nagasaki]
- Big Boss Boze: Patriot or Villain?
- Betrayal IV: Peachachoo's Trust

Supporting Cast

- Ofeliabear, the Manipulated
- Kaceytron, the White Knight
- Minx, the Lost and Confused

End

Preface

Why are we still here? Just to suffer?

At the end of 2020, I committed to ensuring that I set the record straight on any large, dramatic incidents involving me, regardless of how likely I was to sway public opinion. I believe there has been a deliberate manipulation of the record by certain people (namely, Bob7) and I am not comfortable leaving things as they are; here I present, in full, a document not only cataloguing and justifying my initial claims, but also disproving many of the claims laid out by Bob7 in previous videos and documents.

To justify the claims I am making, I will be including logs and audio recordings from a wide variety of sources. I retain all of the original sources for all of the material I am about to present, and I am able to provide more in later updates, if necessary.

I do not believe I will need to speak of any of these matters once this document has been published and reviewed.

In this document, I intend to prove the following:

- Bob7 used his position on the Austin show to sexually harass talent, leading to his removal (getting fired).
- Bob7 shared nude photographs of multiple women, after pressuring one to post one, without their consent.
- Bob7, with the help of Kaceytron and Minx, manipulated a victim of his abuse to lie and change her story for his benefit.

The Timeline

Establishing Order in a World of Chaos

A Friendship Born

On April 9th, 2020, Bob7 tweeted out a joke about doing adult content. Melina responded in a DM to this, and shortly after the two began communicating regularly. Their communication over the next several months (from April to November) would continue without incident. Melina confided in Bob7 regarding all sorts of matters in her life, whether it was the consensual sharing of nudes ($1 \mid 2 \mid 3 \mid 4$), getting advice about relationship issues ($1 \mid 2$), doing streams together ($1 \mid 2 \mid 3$), planning activities for stream ($1 \mid 2$), or just having long calls in general about a variety of things ($1 \mid 2 \mid 3 \mid 4 \mid 5 \mid 6 \mid 7 \mid 8$). Melina considered Bob7 her closest friend and it seemed as though he felt somewhat similar (1).

"do u luh black ppl?"

After appearing on several Scuffed Podcasts together, Boze and I chatted on and off through the early and middle of 2020; we finally agreed to meet and grab a bite to eat on the 22nd of September. Over the next month and a half, we would hang out quite frequently (sometimes daily, sometimes every other day) and begin to establish a very close friendship.

The Inciting Incident

On November 6th, 2020, Bob7 and BigBossBoze have a livestream together that lasts approximately 2 hours and 13 minutes. At one point in the livestream, Bob7 alludes to knowing something that would shock Boze (though Bob7 would immediately deny that he remembered bringing it up the next day to Melina as she talks to me about the call they had), and after the stream they continue to talk for approximately 5 more hours. In this conversation Bob7 would then proceed to divulge an unbelievable amount of incredibly personal stories and personal information related to my relationship with Melina to Boze.

That night, Boze is sending me messages while they're talking. A few surprising claims are made, one being that "[Melina] was pissed [Bob] was doing the stream with [Boze] today." which is surprising given that Melina neither said anything negative about them streaming together and seemed supportive after he brought it up, even after he mentions their 6 hour talk. Boze goes on to further say that she's upset that Melina hates her, despite Melina never saying as much. One common pattern of behavior that is established here is Bob7 giving two different versions of a story to two different people in order to influence how they view the other.

Boze <u>begins to doubt our friendship</u> and <u>wants to pull back</u> after her conversation with Bob7, leaving me feeling frustrated but understanding of the situation she's been placed in. The night comes to a close, and I begin to contemplate what has taken place.

An Investigation

Between November 6th and 7th I set to work figuring out exactly what had happened the previous night. I began to ask Melina and Boze some questions about why Bob7 had overshared so much in the conversation with Boze and what he'd said to make her dislike Melina so much. I was receiving conflicting information from all of the involved parties, with Melina ensuring me that Bob7 didn't say anything negative about our relationship and felt the conversation went positively, Boze the previous night telling me that Melina already didn't like her and didn't want Bob7 streaming with her, and Bob7 telling Melina that he felt the conversation had gone really well. Melina even reaches out to Boze to clear the air and both appear to be willing to speak with each other cordially. (1 | 2) With so much conflict between the three stories, it seemed obvious that figuring out whoever was the source of these lies was most likely the person instigating the conflict behind the scenes.

I would need another situation to come up with Bob7 and Boze streaming together to see how all three parties reacted to understand who was misrepresenting facts behind the scenes. If I could peek in and hear Melina expressing anger to Bob7 about streaming with Boze, it's possible she had downplayed how upset she was with their streams. If Boze was expressing anger or frustration to Bob7 about Melina, then perhaps she was exaggerating things Bob7 had told her to turn me against Melina. If Bob7 was telling two different stories to Melina and Boze, then maybe he was the one trying to play both sides to turn people against each other.

Luckily, such an opportunity arose the next night.

On the night of November 9th, Bob7 and Boze had another late night drinking/chatting stream that lasted for 2 hours and 14 minutes. Once their stream finished, Melina woke up and began to message both me and Bob7. I immediately called Melina and made a few requests about sending specific messages to Bob7 regarding the previous night. My assumption was that only one of two things could happen, either 1) he would talk to Melina about last night's streams, as I'd expect him to, or 2) he would try to conceal the stream from Melina because he's going to lie to her about streaming with Boze or about what was said on stream to avoid potential conflict due to the two different stories he's been telling both Melina and Boze. I had her send a few very pointed messages to Bob7 to see if he would mention the stream, or if he'd talk around it, or, more importantly, if he'd delete the stream. Despite the conversation and questioning, Bob7 never says a thing about Boze or their stream, and eventually he falls asleep. For comparison, Boze openly tells me she's talking to Bob7 without me even inquiring about it.

Melina suggests to me that she should ask the question directly, but I tell her to wait to see if he deletes the stream the next morning.

When I had woken up the next morning, I had noticed that the VoD of their stream from the previous night had been deleted, confirming my suspicions that Bob7 was the one playing games behind the scenes. I <u>called Boze that evening and laid out my entire suspicion and subsequent investigation</u>, then told her that it was up to her to figure out who she believes, as I understand I've already broken my trust with her by leaving her in the dark about my relationship problems with Melina. Later that night, Boze <u>tells me</u> that she's telling Bob7 to ease up a little on the relationship drama between Melina and I and to stop using her as a tool in his crusade to "save" Melina.

I want to be clear in this section - none of this is rock solid evidence that would convince a jury in court nor the ring of public opinion of any particular malfeasance, this was merely a personal matter that I was looking into and the final answers satisfied my curiosity insofar as I was confident that games were being played by Bob7.

Aftermath

After the dust had settled and I was confident that I'd figured out who was leaking personal information behind the scenes and I'd shared my thoughts with Melina and Boze, I put everything on the back burner and I carried on with my life. Boze and Bob7 continued to chat daily (sometimes for hours at a time), Melina and Bob7 continued to chat daily (sometimes for hours at a time), and I continued streaming as my friendship and activity with Boze declined significantly. I'm used to people speaking poorly of me behind the scenes and, to be blunt, I don't have the time needed throughout the day to fight against NEETs working against me in the background, so I figured I would let Melina and Boze make their own decisions about who to be friends with.

Over the next few weeks, I find out that Bob7 is also in calls talking to Peachachoo, a close friend of mine, and Erisann, a close friend and an ex-girlfriend of mine. This irritates me, as I don't trust him not to divulge more negative, personal information or lies about me to these people. I fight a bit about this with Melina, but I ultimately leave it alone as I don't feel it's my place to make decisions about other people's friendships. Bob7 would later go on to explain how he was just "joking" when he'd earlier mentioned infiltrating my group of friends.

On the 14th of December <u>Boze called me</u>, a bit out of nowhere, and we had a short conversation (<30 minutes) where she informed me that she felt it was a bit disrespectful remaining close to Bob7 while also continuing our friendship. I told her over the phone that <u>she was free to be friends with whoever she wanted</u> to be friends with, but I appreciated her consideration for me. I reiterate as much to her in text form after the conversation. Our relationship is still a bit rocky afterwards as she feels like <u>she can't really trust anyone</u> at this point, however.

I had planned to do a large canvassing event in Columbus, Georgia, in the first weekend of January and I extended an invite to see if Boze was interested in coming out along with some other streamers. Initially <u>she tells me</u> that she's not going to be able to make it, but later I find out from her that (I'm assuming) two other streamers, Imreallyimportant and Booksmarts, changed her mind about going.

The Confrontation in Georgia

On January 1st, Melina and I arrived in Atlanta, Georgia, and made an hour long drive south to Columbus so that I could check in to the hotel and begin to coordinate for my canvassing event. Boze was <u>a bit nervous</u> about seeing Melina at this event, and Melina had expressed similar discomfort to me about seeing Boze as Bob7 was sending her <u>huge, negative</u> <u>logs of Boze</u> to Peachachoo and her on the 1st of January.

Melina and Boze are both around me on the morning of the 2nd, but it's clear both of them feel incredibly awkward around one another. Melina decides to leave the conference room and sends Boze a long message saying that she wants to clear things up between them because she is tired of the "fake bullshit acting nice." (1 | 2 | 3) After a 2-3 hour talk, it becomes clear that both girls realize that Bob7 has been playing everyone behind the scenes with an unreal amount of half-truths and double-speak.

The Party Grows

Once Melina and Boze have finished their conversation, Boze calls Peachachoo to confirm a lot of her suspicions. After they chat, Boze comes to our room at around 5:50 PM EST on the 2nd to have a chat about things where I reiterate things I've said concerning Bob7 in the past. Melina and Boze continue to chat throughout the night, sharing revelations about the lies Bob7 has told. At one point, Xintani responds to a tweet in DMs from Boze, sharing her similar experiences with Bob7. During this conversation, Xintani communicates to Boze that Bob7 has said many negative things to Xintani concerning Melina, causing her to dislike her. Xintani, on the 4th, would later message me and tell me just as much.

On January 3rd. Melina, Boze and Peachachoo have a Discord call at 12:30 PM EST in which they discuss things Bob7 has said about not only them, but potentially other women as well. Melina decides to drag in [REDACTED 1] to see if she has had similar experiences, as she's a mutual friend of Melina and Bob. After chatting for a while with [REDACTED 1], Melina, Boze and Peachachoo all realized they'd heard a similar story from Bob7 about being disgusted by a sex dream he'd had about Ofelia, among other negative things they'd heard. (1 | 2) After dragging Ofelia into the call, all five women realize that Bob7 is speaking negatively about almost every girl behind their backs. In this call, it's also revealed that Bob7 is making false claims to Ofelia, Peachachoo and Melina about things I've said to Bella, a friend of mine, claiming that I continued messaging her while dating Melina telling her that I loved her and I wanted her back.

[Melina later confronts him about this on a private call and he weasels around how this was brought up by claiming Peachachoo brought it up. Bob7 attempts to convince Melina that him leaking logs to everyone is actually him being the most honest person, and then says maybe he lies without trying to lie. He also immediately backtracks when Melina confronts him about whether or not he's called Ofeliabear ugly.]

From there, Boze drags in [REDACTED 2] because they're close friends, though [REDACTED 2] doesn't have much more to add to the conversation. In the course of this conversation, Boze also reveals that Bob7 has screen-shared nude pictures of both Melina and [REDACTED 1] without their knowledge, and Peachachoo/Boze generally agree that Bob7 misuses his "asexual" status to solicit girls for sexual conversations or nudes.

Big Boss

On the night of January 3rd, Boze and Melina agree that it's incredibly toxic that Bob7 is soliciting nudes from and talking shit about so many different girls in the Austin show ecosystem while simultaneously working as a producer for him. Spurred on by these realizations, and by Ofelia's statements and concerns, they reach out to have a call with Austin. Austin agrees that the accusations are incredibly troubling, but, not wanting to fire someone without giving them a chance to defend themselves, Austin says they will have a longer call later on with Bob7 present to defend himself. After this call, they have a short call with Kaceytron, with Melina, Boze and me asking if she'd had any strange experiences with Bob7 or knew any strange behavior. She doesn't have much to add to the conversation and even agrees that he pushes the boundaries

too far with other girls via jokes, and listens while Peachachoo shares her experiences with him as well.

Melina and Boze end the call to take a quick dinner break. After returning to the hotel, they settle in to have a long.call with Bob7, Austin, Melina, Boze and Peachachoo, where several troubling topics are brought up. After this conversation, Austin informs Melina that he's "going to have to let him go."

Destiny has gone live!

At this point, I'm getting information that Bob7 has not only spoken about a ton of negative, personal information with my:

- fiance, Melina
- my ex-girlfriend and one of my closest friends, Erisann
- a new but close friend I'd made, Boze
- and one of my closer stream friends, Peachachoo

....I also find out that he is sharing lies about me concerning Bella with Peachachoo, Melina, Boze, Ofelia and [REDACTED 1]. My understanding is that Bob7 has already been let go by Austin from his job, so the only potential "damage" that could happen at this point is social damage. I feel as though a lot of my social life, both what I can see and most likely what I cannot see, is under attack due to both malicious and false claims Bob7 is spreading, so I decide to have a stream where I spill out everything Bob7 has done in order to establish a public record that he is both not credible and sleazy. I allude to "larger allegations" in this video, those allegations being the pressuring of Ofelia to allow him to fly to Canada and fuck

Peachachoo and her under the guise of being drunk while simultaneously shit-talking her behind her back, and the screen-sharing of nude pictures of Melina and [REDACTED 1] to Boze while also shitting on Melina to Boze, but I decide not to share these things because my main issue with him is not employment related, but rather socially related . I also want to avoid dragging the girls involved in this, and didn't honestly think he'd try to defend himself publicly when the things he's done wrong are so clearly laid out.

Sins of the Father

Words that Kill

Betrayal I: Melina

One of the first social sins committed in this ordeal was the breaking of trust between Bob7 and Melina. Melina confided in Bob7 a great deal, both about personal problems related to our relationship and, by extension of that, personal stories related to me. Bob7 took it upon himself to divulge almost every secret or personal story Melina had shared with him to a new crush, Boze, who ostensibly hated Melina due to Bob7's conversations. It was incredibly inappropriate of him to breach her trust in order to win the affections of a new girl. While no one external to my personal circle of friends will, or should, care much about this particular breach of trust, it's something that greatly troubles me and I feel her suffering is worth mentioning in this, especially given the great deal of personal messages that Bob7 chose to release without consulting her, first. He seems to never care when being confronted about sharing logs of others and admits to it as much that he has "lost faith" in her as a human. It's worth noting how difficult it was in the past to get logs from Bob7 because, even when Melina and him were on good terms, he constantly expressed worry or fear about sharing logs with others.

Screen-sharing Nudes [Little Boy - Hiroshima]

On the night of November 15th, Melina and [REDACTED 1] were in a personal call with Bob7. During this call, Bob7 pressured [REDACTED 1] while she was on video to post nude pictures of herself, despite her not being comfortable posting pictures of this nature. After the conversation, Bob7 hops into a call with Boze where he screen-shares the conversation and reveals the nude pictures posted in the call. Boze later reveals to Melina in their conversation on January 2nd that she saw both the conversation and the nude pictures posted, and further provides an explicit detail of the nude picture in a later conversation on the 3rd with Austin listening. Checking through Boze's call history with Bob7, there is also evidence that he called her immediately after he left the call with Melina and [REDACTED 1]. It was during one of these two conversations where he screen-shared the nudes as he was going over the conversation to Boze. Boze also took screen-shots of previous screen-shares in the past, confirming to me that Bob7 indeed made it a habit of screen-sharing conversations he'd had with other people.

Bob7's way of speaking around this while talking to Austin is to claim that I, on a night while I was streaming, left my stream to run into the bedroom, look at the conversation between [REDACTED 1], Melina and Bob7, memorize the nude photo, then run and tell Boze exactly what the pictures were, despite the fact that I had zero incentive to do this and can produce our entire logs for that night showing no such communication took place. Melina and I were also having an argument that night over whether or not Bob7 was manipulating friends, and Melina left the group chat immediately once the conversation was finished, so it would have been impossible for me to retrieve that conversation on my own.

Betrayal II: Xintani

Bob7 intentionally dragged Xintani's name through the mud to attack my character, falsely claiming that I was blackmailing her, claiming that Xintani was used to "add validation to the lies about [him] being told to the girls." But this is simply not true. Nothing Xintani said was mentioned to Austin, Austin fired Bob7 on January 3rd based solely on his inappropriate actions with Ofelia and his screen-sharing of nudes from Melina and [REDACTED 1]. Notice how quickly he walks back the blackmail claim when confronted in conversation from "you blackmailed her for information about me" to just a general threat. Then he later claims that I didn't actually start blackmailing her until January 6th...from the future, after he was already fired from his job and I'd already streamed.

The full logs further show that my dispute with her had absolutely nothing to do with Bob7 ($1 \mid 2$) or me blackmailing her, and Xintani even claimed as much later in another live-stream. I was not blackmailing Xintani at all in our conversation. Though our talk was heated, with both of us taking shots at each other, my "threat" to her was that I would simply publish a video that had already been public in the past if she would not stop messaging me. Xintani agrees as much, and even begs Bob7 not to leak her private messages with me ($1 \mid 2$), as these reveal personal things about her that she'd wished to remain private. Ironically enough, she told Bob7 that he was essentially doing exactly what he accused me of doing to her: make public something she wished to keep private ($1 \mid 2$).

Revealing Public Nudes

Bob7 in a call with Boze revealed that a guest on the Austin show wished not to return because she was worried about nudes that had been previously leaked. Boze inquired about these nudes, asking if Bob7 had a link to them, and Bob7 quickly posted and deleted the link to said nude pictures upon her request. Bob7 likes to deflect from this issue by saying that Boze was asking for these nudes, but why was she even aware they existed in the first place? Why is a producer on Austin's show telling some talent that some other talent may have nudes leaked that they wished to remain private? There is also a pattern of this behavior, where Bob7 will bring up something to make the other party interested to encourage them to ask about it, only later to claim he wasn't the one who brought it up. We've seen him do this with the dreams about Ofelia to Melina and the statement about Bella to Peachachoo.

Betrayal III: Ofeliabear's [Fat Man - Nagasaki]

Bob7 abused his position as a recruiter on the Austin show to get closer to Ofeliabear, a young streamer who had a big crush on him. While simultaneously flirting with her and making advances at her, he was telling several other women behind the scenes that he found sex dreams with her to be disgusting. His flirtatious activity with Ofeliabear culminated in him making inappropriate sexual comments to her (under the guise of being "drunk"), saying he would fly out to Canada to fuck another streamer and then her. Peachachoo was shocked at the end of this clip because she has absolutely zero sexual relationship whatsoever with Bob7, and she was surprised that he'd implied as much. He'd also suggested to her to make her stream more sexual so she could be more successful.

Big Boss Boze: Patriot or Villain?

Boze's story and the way people have twisted her words and accusations have arguably been the most tragic in all of this, so let's establish some facts for the record. One thing that should be made clear is that one of the largest reasons Boze wanted to go to Austin was due to Ofelia expressing fear over exposing Bob7 as he was a producer on the Austin show. This is also one of the reasons Boze was so upset when Ofelia published her response to all of this (after her conversations with Bob7), essentially denying most of what Boze had claimed to be true, both publicly and to Austin.

Boze has also been unbelievably gas-lit the entire way concerning the Ofelia story. Bob7 had, strangely enough, a prior conversation that eerily mirrored almost exactly what was going to happen in the future with Ofelia's allegations. He explicitly asked Boze what would happen if Ofelia were to come out with any kind of inappropriate sexual allegation against him and Boze told Bob7 that she would remain fiercely loyal to him. During that conversation, Bob7 told her that if Ofelia had ever come out with any kind of allegation, he would want Boze to come forward and speak the truth to what had happened instead of defending him as a friend. Ironically enough, when Boze was told by Ofelia that Bob7 had made inappropriate comments towards her, Bob7 turned Boze's accusation against her by manipulating Ofelia into believing Boze was the one orchestrating the entire harassment allegation, despite there being absolutely no evidence of this being true.

One of Boze's largest reasons for going to Austin with this claim was due to Ofelia's concerns about Bob7 working for Austin, and one of the primary reasons why Bob7 was fired was due to the inappropriate advances he'd made towards Ofelia, something that even Kaceytron later admits to on stream, though clarifying that it was sexual harassment, not sexual assault. Boze initially said that she wouldn't want anyone to lose their job over personal drama, but she felt an obligation to go to Austin after hearing about Ofelia's experiences. Again, this is a claim that I did not even reference on my stream on the 4th, yet this is one of the primary reasons Austin let Bob7 go. Bob7 has also revealed potentially damaging personal information from Austin to several women as well.

Bob7 <u>has also admitted</u> to telling Boze she's done things that she claims she hasn't done, saying that he was initially "confident" that he was forcing her to remember a story that he admitted ultimately probably never happened. He also told this false and incredibly private story to at least two other women (Peachachoo and Melina) as well, both of whom would have no business knowing it.

Betrayal IV: Peachachoo's Trust

Bob7 told at least one other woman, Ofeliabear, that he intended to fly out to Canada to fuck Peachachoo, potentially implicating her in a sexual relationship with him that she absolutely was not participating in. Further, Peachachoo was under the impression this entire time that bob7 was not experiencing any sexual attraction towards **anyone**.

Supporting Cast

And a special shout-out to...

Ofeliabear, the Manipulated

After Ofeliabear expressed anger that she had been insulted privately to other women and expressed concern that Bob7 was part of the production crew for Austin's show, she spoke with Bob7 on the night of the 3rd, giving Bob7 time to "set the record straight" with her, causing her to release a statement where she did a full recant of anything negative she may have said during the call. She makes a few misleading or outright incorrect claims in that statement as well. Firstly, she claims that "all of the girls said that Bob7 had never done anything toward them," which is strange as Ofelia is literally in the call when Boze speaks about Bob7 leaking Melina and [REDACTED 1]'s nudes, and when Peachachoo is speaking about how Bob7 literally shit-talks other women. She also goes on to say that "Boze then went forward saying we had to report this," even though it was Ofelia who had expressed concern about Bob7's role on the Austin's shows. Ofelia also misrepresents in her statement that Bob7 merely "made sexual jokes" towards her, when in reality he had called her while drunk and repeatedly told her that she "needed to get fucked", and told her that he was going to Canada to fuck her after visiting and fucking Peachachoo, first. All of this was offered up, completely unprompted. Ofelia goes on to say in this conversation that she "didn't want to say no because [she] liked him."

She then goes on to claim that she was only in agreement with the conversation when she "was still operating under the assumption that everything Boze had said in the call was fully correct." She has yet to point out what was said that she believes is incorrect. She also felt as though there was "[manipulation] by both sides," yet she has not pointed out what manipulation on either side there was, although there almost certainly was a great deal of manipulation when Bob7 spoke with her afterwards. What's more, her entire statement is undermined by her admitting that it was most likely in her best interest not to pick a side, regardless.

I would like to make it clear that I do not really hold Ofeliabear personally responsible for her 180. I think that she is a victim in all of this, and Bob7, Kaceytron and Minx have played a role in her manipulation, convincing her that it's in her best interest to side with Bob7 here.

Kaceytron, the White Knight

For reasons unknown to anyone but herself, Kaceytron decided to publicly insert herself into the mix. It's possible her positive history with Bob7 and her negative history with Boze lead her to making public comments about this, but she was largely uninvolved in any of the relevant conversations, so I'm not sure why she's making <u>patently false comments</u> about how she was in the call with all of the other girls.. She was never a part of the original large call, so her confidence in speaking publicly literally comes exclusively from whatever Bob7 has told her. She <u>publishes a document</u> of her own, sharing several random stories about Boze in an attempt to assassinate her character without any relevance to the current matters being discussed.

She then goes on to claim that she's worried about the "HAPPINESS" in Boze's voice to be exposing Bob7, as though this is somehow proof that everything being said is false. She does reference that Boze mentioned dropping hosts for the girl, but this could easily be seen as a way to alleviate her fears about being cut off from more popular streamer outlets due to her exposing Bob7, rather than some nefarious plan to promise her hosts in exchange for false confessions. The idea that names were publicly stated on my stream from women who were unaware that it would happen is also just completely false. If Kaceytron wants to provide any evidence of this, she's welcome to, but I am close friends with all of the women mentioned and we spoke quite extensively before I released anything.

I am incredibly disappointed that Kaceytron allowed her personal relationship with Bob7 to inspire her to make such mind-bogglingly stupid statements in a public forum. I believe that she contributed to the manipulation of Ofeliabear by lending credibility to Bob7's statements, and I think it is grossly irresponsible for her to speak about calls when she was never in the original call where the women were originally sharing their experiences.

Minx, the Lost and Confused

I honestly have no idea how Minx stumbled her way into this situation. She was not part of the initial call, she was never on voice (to my knowledge) with any of the group, and she was never brought up in a public setting. I'm not sure if she's just lonely or hungry for attention, but for some reason she found it necessary to defend Bob7's reputation in a public forum while he manipulated Ofeliabear into retracting her claims regarding his treatment of her. Both her and Kaceytron share the responsibility of Bob7's treatment of other people by encouraging and supporting both his behavior and character publicly.

End

"Let's see you talk your way out of this one..."

I would like to summarize this by stating that I have more than adequately refuted every point that Bob7 made in his <u>second published document</u>.

- Boze did not pressure Ofelia to come out with a story about him; on the contrary, Ofelia was the one to express concern over Bob7 being a producer for the Austins show
- Bob7's private conversation with Ofelia was probably more akin to manipulation than apology.
- Whatever story Ofelia "took back" was still enough to have Bob7 fired from his job.
- Ofelia's story was not "recanted" at all, she actually confirmed in her document that Bob7
 made sexual advances towards her. Boze's claim of "sexual assault" is too far, she
 should have said "sexual harassment," which is true, but probably not the hill Bob7
 wants to die on.
- Ofelia might have pleaded she did not want the story to go public, but her concern about Bob7's position on Austin's show probably spurring on Boze to contact Austin, probably left Boze feeling betrayed once Bob7 released his statements refuting everything. This is no excuse for Boze to betray Ofelia's trust, but it paints her in a less malevolent and more sympathetic light.
- Boze did not need to go public with Ofelia's story to get Bob7 in trouble, as he'd already been fired from his job.
- Ofelia is not responsible for Bob7 losing his job, Bob7 and his inappropriate sexual advances and his screen-sharing of nudes are the reason Bob7 lost his job.
- My goal was not to "cancel Bob7" from his job, as I'd already thought he'd been fired and
 I did not leak any of the more damning "nukes" on my stream.
- The only way Boze could have asked Bob7 for a nude of a particular person on Austin's show is if Bob7 himself made her aware that the nude was leaked.

I wish I could say that this was the end of the road, but I'm sure Bob7 will try to speak around some of these assertions with more half-truths and blatant lies. I am able to provide further context and additional information behind any of the other claims, if need be.